

MVA Minutes 13/7

Fiona, Faye, Melissa(Trevor), Kamal, Scott

Apologies Peter, Joel, Trevor,

Meeting start 730pm

Previous Minutes accepted

Agenda:

Successful Mid Winter Pot Luck – Action: Reimbursements to go to Peter

Funding application – \$15,000 – community application to be sent TDC, Action: Fiona

Newsletter Update: Kamal to set date for advertisements to 15th. Fuji continues printing at this stage, and is collected from Nelson by Steph Jewell and delivered to Kamal and he takes into Greenwood Street Post Office and postie delivers. Action: Kamal to notify advertisers and on newsletter

#Noel Edmonson – invite him to welcome him to the community & MVA and share some of your ideas for this area August. Action: Fiona to contact through Michael through facebook page.

No council update

Business Arising:

Bruce Dyer to discuss MV sign – Apologies to postpone discussion until September.

Wendy Gift voucher for hosting website Action: Fiona to ring Wendy to arrange giving her voucher.

Meeting closed 750 pm next Meeting 10th August